Mr. JENNER. Did you and Lee have any interest in the Civil Air Patrol? . ;

Mr. Voeser. Yes; I think I got him interested in it. We got to talking about
it and I told him as much as I kuew about it, and I think he attended maybe
one or two meetings, and I think he even subsequently bought a uniform, and
he attended at least one meeting that I _.o.:mEcmn. in S.un ===S.5. E.» n?a—.
that he didn't show up again.

Mr. JExNER. He just attended two meetings of the Obm.._ . )

Mr. VoEBEL. Two or three meetings, I would say. . !

Mr. JEXSER. And that's all he attended?

Mr. VoEBEL. Yes. He lost interest after that, I think, v A

Mr. JEXXER. Who was the majordomo of the CAP unit that u.oa 33:&3..

Mr. Voeser. I think it was Captain Ferrie. I think he was there when Lee B
attended one of these meetings, but I'm not sure of that. Now that I think of
it, I don’t think Captain Ferrie was there at that :Em. but ro BEE E:&
been. That fsn’t too clear to me. ER R

Mr, JEXNER. Lee did buy a uniform to attend these o»m Bomn-,Su _En uo_u
the unit? IR

Mr. VoEBeL. Yes; he bought a uniform and everything, and he mMman to be :
very interested at the outset. He even got a paper route, I think it was, or ;
something, to get enough.money together to buy the uniform; he was that .
interested, and that’s why I thought it strange when __o aau," a‘tend »uw more
meetings. A m :

Mr. JExXNER. You thought that was strange? B

Mr. VoEBeL. Yes. After all this happened, and, of course, ﬁ;n -m my oEEo
now, 1 guess—not then, but I think now maybe he liked the uniform to wear
more than he did like going to the school, with those classes that we had. i <

Mr. JEXNER. You bad classes at these meetings of the CAP unit?

Mr. VoeseL. Oh, yes; we had classes, and maybe that was the thing that Hbo
didn’t care for, because after those couple of Bmmcumu he udmn didn’t uwoi
up any more, ok A

Mr, Jexxer. Did these classes at the CAP unit that u.oa n:mnnoﬁ require
some study? By

Mr. VoepeL. Yes; they did.

Mr. JExNER. Did Lee ever talk to you about EBmm:.. .:5 En EunS.u. of his
earlier life? . .

Mr. VoEreL. His “history”? T .

Mr. JEXXER. Yes; his background—angything about Em n_:u:w vmnono he ever
met you? e

Mr. VoeBeL. Well, he mentioned the fact about his 992. dying, but he didn’t
talk about much else; I mean about when he was younger, or nu«ngun like that.
Maybe he might have mentioned about coming here from Texas, and things like
that, you know, at different times, but I don’t recall all of that now. I got the
impression somewhere that he wasn't born here, and I got the impression that
he was from Texas at that time, but, of course, that wasn't correct, as I learned
after all this happened. But, I mean, we didn't sit around talking about things
like that. We were more interested, I guess, in things at school E.E ...Ebnn
that were going around, more up to date, I guess you would say. - ’

Mr. JENNER. Did he talk to you at all about his life in .Hounu or 8 un«ouo —n
your presence, that you recall? :

Mr. VoEper. No. 1 mean, he might have Em::e:aa it at ERE.@:" 358. unun
as a passing remark, or something. You know how that is, but if he did it has
just slipped my mind, because it wasn’t anything that aoaa _Evnmmm Bo 80
that I would remember it. - o

Mr. JenxeRr, Did you attend these CAP meetings once a ﬂ.omw or :18 a
week, or how often? v

Mr. VoEpEL. Twice a week, and now that I think of it, Lee might have ac-
tually attended two or three mectings. It secems like he maybe attended two
or three of them, but anyway he quit then, all of a sudden. He just quit er:i. .

50 I figured he had lost interest in the whole thing. ' i

Mr. JENNER. Do you have any Eg what made him n..:n ﬁnmu&un s_oma
classes?

Mr. VoEpeL. Well, as I remember, we were bhaving classes :.2. on. the

)
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weather, and that can be a drab subject, although it is essential, but magybe
that's why he quit coming ; I don't know.

Mr. JENKER.- Was this CAP unit coeducational?

Mr. VoOEBEL. Yes.

Mr. JENNER, Because sometimes ::: can stimulate your interest too, isn't
that right? '

Mr. Voeser. Well, to tell you the truth, no. I had no girl friend out there
at that time. I had a girl at the school, but that was it.

Mr. JENNER., But there were girls out at this unit, attending these classes?

Mr. VOEBEL. Yes; but they were kept pretty well separated from us. They
might have been :. the classes, but the girls out there didn't interest me,

. Mr. JENNER. Did they interest Lee?

Mr. VOEBEL. No;'I don’t think so. He wasn't very iaterested In girls.

Mr. JENNER. He was not?

Mr. VOEBEL. No. At least it didn't _Bunomu me that he was, He didn’t show
any inclination toward girls at all, that I could see.

Mr. JENNER. Did he have any sex deviation of any kind?

Mr. VoEBEL. None whatever.

Mr. JEFNER. From your experience, he seemed to be perfectly normal in that
respect?

Mr. VorseL. Yes.

Mr. JerNER. He might have been interested in‘girls, but he " -
_umZ: s<n that time if he was, is that about it? wm dust wasn’t push

r. VOEBEL. I think he was more bashful about gir]
think that was probably it. girle fhan angthing elee. 1

Mr, JENNER. I8 there anything that you can think of from our u uain
with Lee, from what you knew about him then, that you w.o_:._ nnoa—_ :unﬂumm
would be helpful to the Commission, aside from what I have asked you?

Mr. VoeseL. No; I can’t think of anything else.

Mr. JENNER. Zoa. in taking these depositions, you have the privilege of
reading and signing your deposition, or you can waive that privilege and let
the reporter transcribe the deposition, and it will be sent on to Washington.
However, if you want to read and sign it, it will be transeribed, and the U.S.
attorney will contact you and let yon know when you may come in and read
nuunu_wﬂ it. What is your preference in that regard?

r. VOEBEL. Well, I don’t have to read it an
b T ot t and m-mu._n. I have just told you

Mr. JENNER. You prefer to waive that then?

Mr. VoEBeL. Yes,

Mr. JeNNER. All right. Thank you for coming in.

TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM E. WULF

.E.m testimony of William E. Wulf was taken on April 7-8, 1964, at th
. e Old
Civil Courts Building, Royal and Conti Streets, New Orleans, La., by Mr. Wesley
J. Liebeler, assistant counsel of the President’s Commissi¢

William E. Wulf, having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified
as follows: (

Mr. LieseLer. Mr. Whalf, my name is Wesley J. Liebeter. I am a member of
the legal staff of the President’s Commission investigating the assassination of
President Kennedy. Staff members have been authorized to take the testimony
M.noéﬂ.-cmmou EM z.M Commission pursuant to authority granted to the Commis-

m by Executive Order No. 11130, dated November 29, 1 an -
tion of Congress No. 137. » 1063, and Jolnt Resoln

I understand that Mr. Rankin wrote to you last week——

Mr. Wurr. Correct.

Mr. Lienerer. Advising you that I =.o=5 be in touch with you—r

Mr. Wuir. Right,

N
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oo e csour ST NEWUTIEANs. Is that correct?
* Mr. O'StLLIvAN. Yes; Beauregard Junior High,

Mr. LirseLer. Beauregard Junior High?

Mr. O'SuLrivaN. On Canal Street, .

Mr. LIEBELER. Your own education Included attendance at Beauregard Junior
High School?

Mr. O’SvrLivax. It did.

Mr. LIERELER. How long did you go to Beauregard?

Mr. O'StrLIvAN. One year.

Mr. LieseLer. And where did Fou go prior to that time?

Mr. O’StLLivas. St. Dominie’s, S

Mr. Lieperer. St. Dominic’s? ) N R

Mr. O'SULLIVAN, Elementary school. ’

Mr. LieseLer. Here in New Orleans? )

Mr. O'SvLLIvAK. In Lakeview in New Orleans. v

Mr. LIEBELER. After you left Beauregard, where did you go?

Mr. O’SuLLIvaN, T went to Warren Easton Senlor High School. B

Mr. LizreLer. Is that here in New Orleans also? ) R

Mr. O'SvLLIvAN. Yes. : o ,

Mr. LieseLen. And did you graduate from Warren Easton High School?

Mr. O'SvLLivan. I did, e .

Mr. LieseLer. Did you attend college at any place? N :

Mr. O’'StLirvax. Yes; I am in college in Loyola right now through a police
department scholarship. ) . y -

Mr, LieBeLER. Tell us everything that you can remember about Oswald
when you knew him at Beauregard Junior High School, how you met him,
what contacts you had with him, just the whole story. L .

Mr. O'SuLLIvaN. All right. I was a cadet in Civil Alr Patrol, and while
I was in Beauregard we were having a recruiting drive to get more cadet
members in the New Orleans squadron, and there were three fellows at the
school that I talked to in particular about Joining that. One was Joseph
Thompson, one was Edward Voebel—I am not sure how that name is spelled—
and Lee Harvey Oswald. My reason for asking Oswald {0 join was I noticed—
we had a drill team, we were real proud of our drill team. o

Mr. Lirperer. This was a marching team? ' ,

Mr. O'SurLivax. A marching unit; yes, sir, and Oswald carried himself
always erect, always gave the impressfon that he counld be marching, that he
may be marching, eyes straight ahead, head straight, shoulders back, so he
impressed me as the sort of a fellow that would really fit well on the dril}
team. He seemed like he could—well, he even gave the impression that he would
make a pretty good leader if he ever got into the squadron, so with this re-
cruiting drive I asked the three of them to come out to the afrport. 1 explained
what we did out there, marching and flying on the weekends and so forth to
them at school. Joseph Thompson and Oswald and Voebel all three came
out to the airport. Joe Thompson stayed in the squadron, and Oswald came
to one or two meetings, possibly three, along with Voebel. However, Voebel
then joined the Civil Air Patrol at Molsant Alrport, and because he was a
closer friend of Oswald, he evidently talked Oswald into coming out to the
squadron he had joined. . f . -

Mr. LiEBELER. At Molsant Fleld? co. ! : B

Mr. O'SurLIvAN. At Moisant Afrport.

Mr. LiEBeLER. Right. : o

Mr. O'SuLLivax. Yes. Incidentally, Oswald—I didn’t know this ﬁ:..._u_ I
read it in the paper—Ilived only a half a block from me for a short time, I
lived in Lakeview at 800 French Street, I believe, and he lived efther in the
800 or the 700 block of French Street. . -

Mr. Lieserer. That would have been In 1963 when he came here to New
Orleans? Ts that correct? ’ B s

Mr. O'SuLLIvaN. Oh, I didn’t live there at that time. No, I ‘moved from
French Street around 1957, Lo I
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@1, sAnbLLER. il YOU remember anything else about Oswald at the time——

he was in Beauregard Junior High School with you, about his friendships?
Did he have many friends at that time, or do you recall?

Mr, O’SurLivax. No; I belleve he and I, because of the spelling of our last
names, were possibly in the same homeroom in the morning, but I really
don’t recall anything. I don’t recall much about any of the students at Beau-
regard or at Warren Easton. I sort of—I was an athlete, and we stayed
away from the rest of the students. They had a thing that they kept us
away from the rest of the students pretty much.

Mr. LiEneLER. You say you were an athlete at Beauregard?

Mr. O’SuLrLivaN. Yes, sir.

Mr. LIEBELER. What particular sport were you involved in?

Mr. O'SULLIVAN. Football and track, and the same at Warren Easton.

Mr. Lieserer. Did Oswald, as far as you know, ever have anything to do
with sports activities? .

Mr. O’SULLIVAN, No.

Mr, LIEBELER. Do you remember whether Oswald and Voebel were close
acquaintances at that time, or do you know?

Mr. O’SULLIVAN. Only in that Voebel left the New Orleans squadron and went
out to Moisant and evidently—or I believe he talked Oswald into coming out
there with him,

Mr. L1EBELER. Now you don't know of your own knowledge whether or not
Oswald ever did join the Civil Air Patrol, do you?

Mr. O’SuLLIvAN, No; I don’t know that he slgned any papers or had uni-
forms or anything. I know that he came out to New Orleans Airport and
attended some of the meetings, but Whether he just—you see, a lot of time
people would come out and sit in the classes to decide whether they wanted
to join or not. We will allow this, hoping to get more cadets. I don't know
that he ever signed any papers or Joined. You can check with the Louisiana
Wing Headquarters and they can give it to you.

Mr. LieBeLer. You don’t know whether Oswald ever did actually go out to
Moisant Field to Civil Air Patrol meetings at that place?

Mr. O'SuLLIVAN. No.

Mr. LieserEr. Did you have rifles as a part of your Civil Air Patrol pro-
gram? Did you have rifle practice and drill with rifles?

Mr. O'SULLIVAN. We didn’t drill with rifles, but we did belong to the NRA
and we did fire rifles on the range, and also when we went to summer camp
we would fire on the range.

Mr. LieseLEr. NRA is the National Rifle Assoclation? Is that correct?

Mr. O’SuLLivar. Correct.

Mr. Lieseres. What kind of rifles did you fire when you went to summer
camp? .

.:w. O'SuLLIVAN. Now I am getting summer camp mixed up with the Na-
tional Guard. I believe we fired 22’3 in the CAP.

Mr. Lieerer. Did you ever observe Oswald engage in rifle practice of any
kind in connection with CAP activities?

Mr. O’Surrivan. No, sir.

Mr. LieserLer. Do you know whether or not Oswald ever did engage in any
rifle practice in connecticn with the CAP?

Mr. O’SuLrrvar. No, sir.

Mr. Lieserer. Do you know David Ferrie, F-e-r-r-i-e?

Mr. O'SuLLivan. Yes, sir; I know him.

Mr. LieseLer. Do you know of any connection between Oswald and David
Ferrie?

Mr. O’SuLLIvax. No; I bave no personal knowledge of anything.

Mr. LiepeLeg. Ferrle was Involved with the CAP squadron at New Orleans
Alrport at the time Voebel and Oswald came out to join it? Is that correct?

Mr. O’SuLLIvAN. Ferrie was in charge of the squadron, and then there was
2 Captain Hinton. Now I was in the squadron for 6 years, so I am not sure
who wag In charge at what particular time. I am not gure. He could have
been. He may have been, but I am not sure. I know that when he left the
New Orleans squadron, Ferrle did have something to do with the Moigant
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STy @ uewvune un e vice squad? Is that correct?

Mr. O’SULLIVAN. Yes, sir.

Mr. LiEBELER. Are you assigned to a particular aspect of vice activities her
in New Orleans? .

Mr. O'SULLIVAN. Nd, sir; there are only nine of us to cover the whole city
Therefore, we handle any vice, gambling, prostitution, homosexuals, handbook;
Anything that comes under the vice laws, we handle.

Mr. LIEBELER. You have never had any contact with Ferrie in connectio;
with your activities on the vice squad? Is that correct?

Mr. O’SULLIVAN, No; Ferrfe lves or he did lve in Jefferson Parish.
no authority in Jefferson Parish, [Deletion.)

Mr. L1EBELER. Now sce if you can recall or think back to your experiences Ir
the Beauregard Junior High School, and tel] us if you ean remember anything
else or if there is anything else that you want to add what you have already sai¢
about your knowledge of Oswald and his activities at the time he was at Beaure
gard Junior High School,

Mr. O’SULLIVAN. Well, T have put quite a bit of thought on this ever since it
all happened, especially since I have gotten this correspondence relative to what
I know about it, and as much as I would like to help you as much as I canm, I
Just can’t think of anything else. I don't want to say something I am not sure
of. Well, actually, even if 1 thought of something, I would tell Fyou and tell you
I am not sure, but there is nothing else I can think of.

Mr. Lieserer. All right. 1 have no other questions at this time, and if there
is nothing else that you want to add to the record, on behalf of the Commission,
I want to thank you very much for your cooperation. .

Mr. O'SULLivaN. Yes, sir; thank you.

We hav

HMQEZOZ% OF MRS. MILDRED SAWYER

The testimony of Mrs. Mildred Sawyer was taken on April 7-8, 1964, at the oud
Civil Courts Building, Royal and - Conti Streets, New Orleans, La.,, by Mr.
Wesley J. Liebeler, assistant counsel of the President's Commission,

Mrs. Mildred Sawyer, having been first duly sworn, was examined and testi-
fled as follows: .

Mr. LIEBELER, My name {is Wesley J. Liebeler. I am 2 member of the legal
staff of the President’s Commission investigating the assassination of President
Kennedy. The Commission staff members have been authorized to take the
testimony of witnesses by the Commission pursuant to authority to the Com-
mission by Executive Order No. 11130, dated November 29, 1963, and Joint Res-
olution of Congress No. 137.

I understand that Mr. Rankin wrote to you last week and told Fou that we
would be in touch with you about the taking of your testimony.

Mrs, SAwyER, Yes.

Mr. Lieseven, And that he enclosed with that letter a copy of the Executive
order and the congressional resolution to which I have just referred, and also
a copy of the Commission’s rules governing the taking of testimony of witnesses.,
Is that correct?

Mrs. SAwyEr. That is correct. At the time that I spoke to your Mr. Gerrets
last night, T hadn’t gone through some mail that was in my place and had been
picked up by my aunt when she came by and picked up the mail on that Saturday
orning, ang I hadn't ceven bothered going through it, because most of the
time the mai; I bave is just bills or some advertisements, and it is very incon-
Sequential, so, as g result, after hearing that I was supposed to have a letter, 1
became a ljitle curlous and looked, and I found that there was one,

Mr, LIEBELER. Goodq, Technically, witnesses are entitled to 3 days’ notice
before being required to appear. I dow't think you had quite 3 days’ notice,
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DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 4
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

stodow R J. Troselate Jea__ DATE. Novembor 27,.196
1St Mo Austin & Det. Re Frey

SUBJECT:_Relative to Oswald Case - Interview with one

Sam Newman, this date.
—————————————t— 3 C8L8

—ee e mat vise = Anterview )

= Commission Exhibit 1413

p -

abdout 2120 P.M., Wednesday, November 27, 196,
at ¥114 St. Charles Avenue, an apartment house nanaged by

\im

S tin i3 & W, Tesiding 1337 Mithra Street. Mr.
Wewnan 15 a.50 the owner of the offices at Sub Ca

The undersigned officers respectfully report that at
3, they arr ved

and the purpose of this interview was to learn of the lonslnz
of one of the offices at Suls Camp Stroet by the organization
known as the Pair Play for Cuba Comittoe.

Upon being questioned a“out the a bove, Mr. Newman stated

that about fifteen months ago he leased an o}ﬂu at 5ul Camp
Street to an organization known to him as the Cuban Revolubionary

Soclety.
Yonteleone of the Monteleons Hotel.

Mr. Newman stated that this group vas run by young
Newman also stated that Guy

Banister was well acquainted wth this orgsnization.

When asked {f he knev either Lee Oswald or a man named

Hidell, Mr, Newzsan s*ated that He did not know anyone by name

assoclated with this group.
this organization was in this office for only

Mr, Newman did

¢ however that
ut & or 5§ months,

and since they fell behind in their rent, he put theam out, He

also stated that after this, somecne who had the key came into

this office and when h‘{ Mr. Nevaan, asked them what they were
a

doing thers, this man s

ted that he vas taking over the office.

k. Newzan stated that he took the key from this man and put hia

out.
and red coaplexion.
nothing of the organization, Fa.

which he took from his pocket.
two names: i

Mr, Newnan described this man a3 a white male, blond hiar,
When asked, Mr. Newnan stimd that he knew
ir Piay for Cuba.

¥r. Newzan showed the officers a page in a small notebook
On this page were the following
0 kr. Newman stated h-aded the Cuban

wl
Revedutionaly Soclety.(a telephone nuaber avpeared ty this time

and was recored by the officers as WH7-55Ub),
on this page was: 8!
auditing firm in ¢

e [ 1d by
g ¥ro Newman raceived s check for the rent of
BRI E R e

the P

The other nane
who Mr. Newman stated had an
ing. (telephone number this

ALy .

AN !ﬂx'. Hewman stated that he had’ given all this information to

and the Secret Service. .
This interviev was ampleted at adout 2130 Puleo

%"IQ M Respecttully, ‘

fet. Wornee’¥, Aussin v, Dat, Robert ¥. wrey

ComwmissioNn ExuiBrr No. 1413—Continued
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DEPARTMENT OF POLICE |
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE | §
. ‘ K
TO 1—Malor P. 7. Trogolaie dr. . _ DATE Novenaber 27, 1968
FROM  :..8kt. H. Austin & Det. Re Proy l
SUBJECT: Cage - ryiew with one
———— Si0ney Rdvard Vosbel, this datd,

The undersigned officers respectfully report that at
about 1145 A, M., this date, Wed day, November 27, 1963,
they entered the Quality Florist » located 4916 Canal Street,
for the purpose of meeting with and

T

interviawing Sidne:
i bel relative to his knowledge of Lee HaW%swnd.

Sldney Voebel identified hirself to the officers and

stated that he 1s 23 years of age, D,0.B. b, e . Ha stated

that he vas born in New Orleans and resided at 4916 Canal

g:rut, the Quality Florists, owned by his parents, since that
e,

Voebel stot od that he attended Bsauregard Jugion High
8chool, until 1955, and that he met Oswald while at this school
as Osvald attended school thers also. Vbebel stated that he
Jolned the Civil Air Patrol Cadets at Moisant Adrport in 1954
or 1955 (not sure). Voebel asked Oswald to Join also and Oswald
did join a short time after Voeble, but only stayed about one
month. Voebel stated that 6swald bought his unifora and that
he, Voebel, believes Oswald received his zembership card.

Vosbel further stated that he first met Oswald in 155% or
1955 and knew him for about 1} years. Voebel stated that he
took music lessons at Werleins on Canal Strect and would go to

+ Oswalds home at 126 Bxchange Place to see Oswald on thése dates.
Voebel slso stated that Oswald had mentioned distriduting
advertising ecirculars while in school. When asked if Osval 4
ever expressed political views to Vosbel, Vosbel stated that
Oswald had not, and that he Voebel, beleived Oswald = no

1{t1cal views untll later'in his life. Voabel stated
lisved Oswald attended & party (not sure) at the

home of Dave Ferrie (Captain) right after the members of the

CodeP.C. receivad their stripes.

Voebel was questioned about his knowledge of David Ferrie
and stated that he knew very 1ittle., Voebel stated that Porrie
-P.C. at Moisant Airport about 6 conths after he,

Voebel stated that Ferrie seeaed like a
"character®, that he rode a sotorcycle, and Voebel stated that he
had heard tl"ut Yerrie was & brilliant man with many.degrees.
When asked if Ferris had organised any flying group other than

-ale
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the C.A.P.C., Vosbel stated that he did not know of any. When
aksed if had ever heard of the Eagle Squadron, Voebel stated that

;o h;a hot.
errie
h

local

Vosbel stated that he had not
ights with hia,

When asked 1if he, Voebel, had ever flown with Dave
but other boys had made
When asked if he knew of Perrie flyin

L3
on long trips, cut of this country, Voebel ststed that he 414 not.

Voebel gave the name of cne other person, a member of the
C.AP.C. tn 19§

1ant name),

5, As John Rondell (not sure of the epelling of the
Voahel atated that Capt. Perrie vanted Rondell to

£4¢ a radio licenss for use {n the C.A.P.C.,

Voelwl stated that he recained a member of the C.A.P.C. adout
one year.

Other facts obtained from Vosbel relative to himself are
as foliowas

Voebel was graduated from Fortier High School in 1958, He
then attended the Marion Mlitary Institute, Marion, Alabama, 1n

1559 and 1960
his rasic at ¥
and hatng dischs

o then sarvoed alx months in the U, S. Army taking
Chalfre, Arkansas, and serving tho rnnalneé tne
ged {rom Ft. Gordon, Georgin. Voobal prasontly

rasddaes at hul6 Canal Straet, where he assists in the operation

of the Quallty Flariata at that address,

Voadel is mrosontly in

the Hesarves, talt 7515, at Camp Leroy Johnason, Now Orleans.

Voabwl alsao stated that he has been intervieved vy membars
of te Fadaral bureau of Invaatigation, the deorat Gerwcs and

DY menbara of the naws wedia,

Voalel was also {nterviewsd publioly

On WiLaTV a day or 0 alter the arreat of lLee Oswald in Dal any

Texan,

This Interview was ooneluded at aboud 12110 F.M..

Hadanscberrs,

Whcocs ) st .

&gt, rosrace J. Lustin

Det, Robert N, Frey
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UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
TREASURY DEPARTMENT

omaw  Fladd g Now Orlesne, La, p— €0=2234,030
TPk oF cAsC STATVS TITLE OR CAPTION

Protective Researsh Conbinued Lee Harvey Oswald
WVLSTIGATION SADE AT PERIOD COVERES

Aseassination of President

Hew Orl Louksi 15, 19631 Joha F, Kennedy
WVESTIGATION IADK 8Y

SA ashony X, Gerrete and
|8 Roger D, Cousvs
BETARS

SYNOPEIS

Extennive investigation condusted thus far has [siled
40 establish that the "FAIR FLAY FR CUBA COMMITTER®
nad ofrices at 5Ll Camp Street, kow Grleans,
1ikewise been impossible to find anyone who recalls
ever sesing Lae Harvey Osvald av this address,

d
JETALLS OF INVESTIGAT{ON
Refersnce is made to repart dated 122363, submitved by SA A. Go Vial and cavering
investigation conducted during the period liovonbor 22, 196, vhrough locerber 2, 1563,
ty SA's A. @, Vial, Anthony £, Gerrets, and Roger D, Counts, as well as SaiG John e
Rice,

s 1L and 15 of the above-msntioned Tepart, consent was aade on the audress
orle. La,”®, which appoered on saie of the literature in the

possessica of Lae Harvey Usvald shien he was arrested by monbers of the kow Urloans

Police Lepartaeny on 8s9=63 tor tisuheing with several Gubens, cention ol the aduress

a5}, Canp Strest® is alse mave on Puge 2 08 W/

conducted by SAIC Jobha W, Riee and mynell during the period Yaveaver 23«27, 1561,

On 12163, reporting agent intervisuod dr, Arneste N, Rodrigues, 5., 1205 St. Charlep
Avenue, e Urlesas = ‘Telepiiones 5233720,

on

Hr. Rodeigues, Sr, i 72 years of ane, nnsufg:rn 1n ll.vana, Cuba on S<15-71, .If,
whe Chenet institule (ae longer existeut) at sew

i Tals wes aooud
1907. He said he subsequently atlended the Souls susineas Golle,e, siew dOrlend,
graduating therefrom in September, 1909, haviue conpleted a 2-year comzersial course,
He said he retumed Lo Cubs and subsequeatly established himsell in the whosesale
electrical businsss, Ke seld be goablaued ia the electrical Dusicess in Zavana witid

- | omavtion ) 3
tonget orig. & 124963
2 es's
New Orleans 2 ec’s aTe
Dallas 2 onts
12-9-63
————
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Moveaber, 1960, 1ien Castre aenfiscated all of his steste, including his hoce in
Havana, his country estate eutside of Hovms, and all of bis other prbopertiss, bk

seoount, ete,

Mr, Podrigues, Sr. stated hat Sergle Arsasha Smith, meationed en Page 15 of SA

Vial's report of 12-3+6), was formerly the New Ofleans delegate of the Cuban hevolue=
Alonary Counsil, with off at 5Ll Camp Strest, Room 6, secand floor, kew Urleans,
La, He waid that Areacha wi fired® Lron his uosltion ss New urlamn delapate Lo

the "C B " by the orpanisation’s aain offise An flmmi, bosause practically all Cubans
in New Orleane vere af atnnat Areacha and his aotivities = not because he was eoorerating
with Castro but becsuse of his dlshonesty, Acoording to ¥r, Rodrigues, Arcachs was
alsapprovriating the organigation’s funcs. ttr, Rodrigues was of the opinion that
Arcacha may poesibly be now 1 Misal but not et all osrtein as to this,

¥r, Rodrigues, ST, stated that carlos Outrogn, rentfoned on Pages 1l and 20 of SA
Vial's vevort of <63 knew Arcacha well and was with hiz (requently (very olose
conaretion) at Shh Camp Street, Hr, Rodrigues did net now what hprened 1o wirosets
connection with Arcachs aftar the 1atter vas fired,

¥r. Rodripues rtatel that Arcacha rade fremwnt visite to the offics of Ronny Cairs,
tken located at 705 Cogall Bldg.s New Orlemnas, Ile sald Ronny Caire was ke principel
arganiser of the erzan. fom Jmown Ae SCRISAIE 70 FREY. CUBA CO-MITTFE®, with heads
ess at Ronny Calre's office snd not at SLi Camp Street, lla said that Rouny vaire
Tad prevailed upon Arcecha v@ Join or bDecoms & part of the 10 rakd Gloa
e and that Arcache vas connested with the SCRUSALE™ even alter he was sired
_ as Wew Orlesns delegate 43 the SCUBAN REVOLUZIONARY COUNCIL®, againat the opinion of

the Cubans,

Aocording o Ar, Rodrigues, 5r,., Carlos quirogs was not aa actual mesber of sither toe
OCRUSACR (0 FREE CULA® or the WOUBAL KEVOLUSJMAAY GOUACLL® but pertisipstad in seesings
beld for the purpose of Proaoting unity asong eF between She suveral losal sati=castra
organizstions sush as toe SCUANI REVULUTLURAKY CULCIL® and \he *SIVEcarn? KBV ILUT sumARY
DIRECTORATE "

e, Rodrigues, &r, stated that the "CIUSALE TO FREE CUBA CONITTEL"® was founded prie

uﬂwtor-mtm'vtmvnmtobwmnuupﬂhul‘uuuhym'wu-\-'-

REVALULIWLARY CUUACIL® and that the WCHUSALE® haa 0o actual revolutionary sativities
of any kind againss Castro, He sdced that the "CRLSALE® was, howaver, delinitely

_ opposed ta Castro and would olfer sceperation ia the overvhrow of Castro,

Fr. Rodrigues, Sr, stated that Roany Caire bad a quantity of pasphlets or sirculars
priated, which he had distributed by nand, solisiting funds for the CRUSALE 10 IRCE
CUBA CGEAITTYL,® Acoordiag e ¥r, dodrigues, kenay Caire shoved tnat gontriout.id
were 1o De sent either o Sk Camp Sbrest or Vo she Pest Wfige box of Sergio Arcacha,

Ar, Rodrigwes, Sf. aaid thas he had never assa Oswald in nks ilie and caly knew that
Osvald had bad a Lignd with Carlos Bringuisr and twe other Cubacs e Canal Street, Aew
um-.t-mul»ua»-m-ﬂ-‘). Heo seld Sbal he had Be ides Wy

517
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the "YAR PLAY FO1 CURA CARWITIRE" vas using the address of Skl Canp Streat, tav
QOrlaans, former address of the "CUBAR ATVALUTIONARY COUMCIL,® an sati-Castro oroinke
satiun, vhersas the up P C C" was pro=Cestre, Ar, Rodrigues said he a1d ot knuw of
anyons who had belonged to the *P P& Ce® .
¥p, Rodrigues stated that resent newspsper articles had indicated that Uswald's focner
. landlady et Hew Orleans had stated that Uswald'n wife often attended meebings oy .av
Orlemns, yet she aold only speak Rusaian, eiving rive o the suspision, in Iiry Houri=
guez's xind, that thers sust have bean other Russisn aneaking persona altenalng mch
meatings, (Subscjient to thie snterviev with Are Rodrizuas, 5., reporting a, ent oone
Jesne J, Uarner, L91L Hagazine St.y dew Urlsans, ald'a former laadlaw,
aving made any stotoments to the eifect that Usuald®s wile had frequontly
tings ab 1 , explaining that, as Lar
very seldom lefb thelr apartment and when sha did laave the apartment 1t va mostly &
gotos neighborhood grocery %0 buy bread, »ilk, and Atems of that natnre. ke sald
she did not know of anyone who would have laoked after drs, Vavald's 1} year old chlld
while she wsuld have been sttending such meetinge. 1t was her definlte bellef that
Hre, Osusld did nob attend sny such mestings and certainly not oo & frequent basise)

Oa 12-1-63 intervicved Mr, Manuel G11, 912 Feanis St,, New Orleans = Taleohones
9lhel171, mentionad on Pepe 15 of SA Vial's report of 124343, #r, Cl) stated Laab ae
4id aot know Jswalé perscaally and had aever seen hia, Ya arid he had seen photas of
Oswald on television and in nawspapers since President Kenmady's A3sasgioatiod,

¥r, 011 stated that he ha
the past tvo years, He sald that thin orgsaizstion formerly had olfices at Shls Caco
St., 20d floor, for about wix months during
the New Orloens delegate to the "C R C."
81,y Arnesto N, Rodriguen, Jr., Sergl
sign shecke 1 behalf of vhe *C R C¥;

¥r, 011 stated that Corlisz Lamont, publisher of the bocklet eatltled “ihe Srine
Against Cuba® is a noterious Communist or 80 he has heard, He alsa stated that Lhe

#FAIR PLAY FOR CUSA COGAITTRE™ 1s wall-known Cooyunist front and is directed 1roa

Havaoa,
£2aTan.

Farwel Gil stated thsb he is precently enployed as Production Mwrager b7 HE
INFGRAATION COUWNCIL OF Il MFRICASY, explaining thas he waKes tape TeGIrCiags of
inforeation received from reiugecs from Comsuniat ecuntriea, which regordings are
broadeast in Latin America countriea, ne indicated thal some ol these roeuniygs are
slso uged in sose Loulaiana sahools, "TUE LSeubtAJIGH COWCLL Or Tiwe ALLsiCady wle®
has offices ab 520 Gravier Siresty Now Urlsans = Telephunes $2)=)60is.

Saith, and hiasell were authorizea o
s vas Carlos J, Grimader, CPAe

On 1222263 interviewed Nr, Luis Navel, LSSL Harigay 5%, New (rlesns =
282-793L (naxt door). This is aotually \be telaphens mumber of Charles
Ravel's scn=inelew,

817
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;-223L:,000 e
Trceusor 5, 1963 Doeaier', 1963
P, wovel statad that he vas romiorly eonnected with the "CUSAN RLVULUCICLART CIVNCLL,* : SFAG SLAY JOR CUBA CRUITTEE® aver belng at this address,
had becw:o the hew Urleans delegate to Lhia orpaniration
vhen Ser:lo Arcacha Smith was "fired” {rom that poslvion, ..r, lavel sald he had nover ‘ On 12-2-6) called at the offlss aof Amalgarated Assoolation of Street Flect~ie tallvay &

scen Loe harvey vawald persunally and sould furmish no inforsation abous him, irs HoLor Goach Lmpioynes of Ameriaa, Arle CIO, Division 117h, with offices on the second

Ravel vas shown a copy of the booklet entitled "The Crire Agalnct Cuba®™ but coulu Llcor at Sl Carmp St,, New Orleans, interviewing Nr, Gearge &, Oay, Preatdent, “r, Gy

furnish no iafarmaticn as to sty the rusbocr stamp imcressica *f P C G Sul Camp Cis stated that he ht3 been i Hew Orlesns for about three years; thut he doe3a ao% recall

p i S LA.* appeared oa this beoklot, evor seeln: Lea ,larvoy Oswald in the Newman Building located st SLL Carp Street or clses
whare in Kew Orleans; further, that he had never heard of the “VAIR PLAY rOR CUBA

¥r, Ravel stated that the "CUBAN RLVCLUTIUMARY COWUCILY had lefv behind quite a lew COMITITE,”

Propezanéy loa.iets or pamphlets ab Shl Casp Strest when they moved Iron that accress, i

at which uise the headjuarters for this organization wers moved to his hoce av W51

Yarigny St., hew urleal

A% spproximately 2:00 P, K, on 12-2-63 reporting sgent telephoned Rowry Caire, Adver=

. tialng Apmicy propristor, with offices at his howe located st 616 Duraine Tt,, lav
Orlsans, i.r, Coire » that Serglo Arcacha Smith had st one tire been a delegate Yo

Kr, Ravel stated that 3illy Monteleone, of the Montel tely Hew Urleans, had been the "Ciilai REVOLUTION COUKCIL® at Kow Urleana, He ssid that funds collected. by ths

Chairman and Spoasor of the "CRUSAIS TU rREL CUda CudiIfiER." "CRUSADE TO FRFT CU3A CETITTIE® wore depoaited in the Whitney Hatlmal Bank, few

Orleans; that the drive to raise funds was not t06 succesaful and the crusade gradually

“foléed up,® He £ald he knew nothing of Lee Harvey Oswald ever hevisg any comnections

. %avel stated that Serglo Areacha Scith had a poor reputation for honsaty insd.ar

as 1laancial mavier were concerned; thad irsacha was auspedted of having eaboziled . vith the adéress at 5Lk Camp Strees, Kev Orisans,

ore of the funds of the "CUDAN REVOLUTIGHARY COULCIL." iis sald that ircacha hid ‘el
allegodly gone to Tlail about & Fear Or 80 agy atter he had been fired as delegate at On 12-2-6) reparting agest interviewed ir, Willisa A, #ontel Prost fontel
»aw Criens by the "C R C,"° Hotel, Lew urloans, Ye stited thathe had becn parsuaded by ¢ aumber of his friands te

Join the “CRUSADE TO /RIE CUDA CTLLITILL® snd that le was ohasen as General Chairman

On 12-2-5) renporting agent received a telcphone call from Hr, Arnests Rodrigues, Sr, of the orgsnisstion, Mr, Monteleone stated that the PCRUSADR TO tREL CUsA COVMITTRA®

Yo pointed ouy that the "Ciaui SRUTICIMY CUULCILY had moved from SLli Camp Street, was organiscd to ralse funds in support of the "CuUAAR RVOLINIWIART COJHCIL®; that it

New Oricans, better than 1§ years ago, wiercas it appoared that the activities of the was soon realised that all af tha funds raisod by the "CRULALL T rhid CUSA COLIIMTEY

AR PIAT #0R CCA\ CXLAITIUS® here apparently occwrred during July and August, 1963, vere bolrg ned to defray expensas insurred by the "CUBAY REVOLULIIOWARY COUNCIL® suen
. as nevopaper, television and radie publioity, ete., ete, lHe stated that interest in

On 12-2=53 reporting agent alse received

telephone call froa lir, Luis Ravel, He the "CRUSALT TO FREL CUBA CQIITTEZ® scon faded and the organisation *folded up.® Nr,

stated that d looked up some Tecords and determined that he Look over as delegate Hontelaone could furaish no information re Les iiarvey Oswald,

£or the “CUi EVOLLTIVEARY COMICIL,™ how Urlonas, in rebruary, 1962, and a shory time

thersalter moved this organization's office from SLl Camp Streot to his hona, lis said On the afterncon of 12-2-63 sontacted Ar. Sam ilevean, 1337 Kithra 5t,, Sev urisans,

that the "CRUSAIE. 70 FRFL CUSA CIMITTTEY waa organized shortly thereafter and lasted ouner of the Mevnan Duilding located st Skl Camp Su., wew vrisaas, and had hin cone te
about a month or 30, Nr, Ravol stated that the "CURAN R*VOLUTLuNARY COULCL" is the office for interview, During the interview Ar, <ewaan stated that the “Culli

at1ll in existence, the presant delecate being lir, FRANX BARTES, 1603 Hason Seith Ave., REVOLUIIOIARY CORICIL® had oacupiad office space in Room £6 of the iewsan Building (rom

Metairie, La, = Telephones 835-3L52, who maintains the organisaticn’s otfice av his October, 1961, throuch Febrwary, 1962; that the axfice octupied by thom reated for
hone, Nr. 1 also stated that Carlos Bringuier had alsc been a member oi the "CLUAM $50,00 per montb that the "G R C" failed Lo pay thelr rent montniy and owed him sboud
REVOLUTIUIARY COUNCIL® but s now a delegate for the "STULLNIS® AEV.LUSLAIAKY LIRECIOIATRE® $250,00 in buck rent vhen they moved, He stated that on hel=b3 Ar, Carlos J, Grinader,
% Novw Grlemae, Cortifiad Publia Accountat, Aududon Bldg,, idew Urlesns, whe sated Acsountaat for

the "CUBAN REVOLUTIONARY CQEXITTEL® on a voluntary basis, drew him a chesk for §100,00

During interviews with Luls Ravel he inforaed me that he had lelt iew {rleans apout a in part payment of the rent owed by the "C R C® and that be received ac further payseats
Tear or 30 ;o and gone to Veaezusla te take part in the anti=Castro movexents in thad fron them, dr, Newam stated that Serglo Areacha Smith snd Carlos Quiroga were goa=
sountrys that he overtaxed his strength by working veo0 hard in such agtivities and nested with the *C R C°,
suffered what could be elassed as & mervous break-down, He ls said to be preseatly . .
under the cire of & Psychiatrist and to have divorsed himself from any antisCastro -~ .3 ; e, Newsan stated thet the "CUBAK REVOLULIOKARY COUNCIL® left & lot of literature in
activities whatsosver besause of his health, their office vhen they moved f{rom the Newman Bullding) Shat shen they failed to return

for 4% he had AL disposed of by tumming 1% over W the Selvation Arxy or sane sush
On 12-2-53 oalled at the office af the Hotel, Hotel, and Restaurant Employees' Union, . | organisation, Xr, Newnm was showa a photogreph of Lee Narvey Oswald but stated Shat
Local £166, located at SLis Camp St,, Hew Orleans, shere I intervieved ir, Hobert Davis He sould not Tesall ever sesing Oswald enyvhers,
Ungre, Seeretary<Treasarer, and lirs, Helen NoCartky, Offise Searetary, with negative : : ) .
Fesulis, They stated that they had never seen Las arvey Osvald and kaew aothing of the 517
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* he had roen Osvald and for that reason he could not be positive in identilrlag Osval

d's
rr, dewman stated that whea the *CULAN RVOLUTIONATY GOUXSIL® vasated the hewmsa photegraph that he was the man be Tad in nind, Az, Caire sculd furnish no iaformation

341d1ng they falled to swTender the keys to their offics, adding that they had tud ve Osvald using Slils st a8 an address,

fenn;c :’ot keys to Lhe office, He sald that about ten days or two weeks aitar the . Camp o

Cubuia had woved, ke had oo on 1o vieit the Newcaa Uuildiog one day and on that During the interview with dr, Rowy Cairs, he stated that Sergio Arcacha may be wanted
occssion he $3v & young white man unlocking the door to the office forserly oocunied by o a Aot sharge; that e allagedly drove & car froa New Urleans te Nisai.
the "SUSAN REYLUTIONARY COUNGIL,™ lis 543d he asked this Lellow what he was doing and Ryer Arcacl

Te rerarked that he vas taking over the aflice, whereupon ir, Aewsan Lold hix thaw the On 12563 re sng agant inf 4 Fr. .. le, Dirsctor of Finance,

office had been closed and that the "CJ3AN WEVOLULLUNIARY COUNCIL® no lonzer nad olilce Gity of lisw OFleana; aiso Kr, Joseph Orlesh, Secretary o the Direstor of Finance, te
Hotpepboy :::”: u::ﬁ:‘n::‘n::‘;:: ‘JZ?":.'“,.-.." ::-::;"'nr?'m-"l:::::r::: :;u datercina vhether the TFATR PLAT rOR c:'n; cumrm:in . h-: -ppl:;:::;‘ . pornl: ‘::::.t:.
:.:t::;::‘a:x 9;l:¢| malep 22/2ly 5-7"" 185 1bs,) fair u;-phsm. 1ight brown or " m,u:‘r:::r:r::::.g:: op-r:::'i:‘l;u ::u. wae found organ!
bBlond halr; spoke with a Spaalsh acoent, Dire Anane

On 12663 SAIC Rice inquired of ¥BI Special Ajeat Paul Alker, Now Orleans, ss to the

W d that uhen last seen, Serpio Arcachs Saith claimed to be selling a " o ntan it . iy
13:“::::.;2::‘ T:c nwae SEAGD ARCACHA u“u.-nd in the 1952 ¥ew urleans city directay {.‘:ﬂ;' of ;lz. um..:ti;:‘::mm '-hgalgm have mdm'_ 4 dn an | -m“ s“‘mc’p
vith address of 1623 Duslesals St. ils wifels aina is shove o8 Taried Lot SO0 - Stract, Mew Orlenom, SA ALker advised thet \hay had ehecked this ancle out tharow]
occusstion 1s hown as "Clerk,” The above address is located in a housing developmant Bat \M'.u recative n'nlu.

Kknowa 33 “Parkchester Apsrtnents,® . "

INITEELOPED

¥r, hexman stated during this laterview that one Jack S, Kartin, who lives st the corme
ar Fzolanace Ave, and i, Prisur St,, had broaght Serclo Arcacha and Carlos Tuirous to e stication vith reference to Lee Ha 4 1s being gont: a
hia aad recamendod thea 10 hin as prospective tenmts, e said that Sartin had also Tew m.""mm -M”“ 'h he wy iaf ‘oo 13 ""‘ m""“"‘ m“”m“"‘“
brought thes to Vayor Vietar fehiro, %aw Urlems, and had helped thas to (et a eharter Skl Stos How OF ""‘. 14 will r:“w m‘“‘“."' 'mm"’“m.

or pernlt to opersta in lev Grloana, i's said that on one occasion Juirogs appeared to 'M leans another

rave & short wave radioc tranamitter which be vas we7ing Lo repair,

¥r, Sewsan stated that he has not rented any offices t0 new tenants in the Lewman Ao/
m;.l;hi.. Skl Canp Street, siac Septoaber, 1962, He gould furaish no iaforration

as L0 why the Tubber 3tazp irpreasion ¥ P CC Sli Camp ST, N OULYAXS, LA,% appeared B .
1n the bocklev “ihe Crime Acainst Cuba® vhich had been recavered {rom Lsvald shen b

was arTested at dev Urleans on 3e

¥r., Nevaan stated that somecns phaned him aboud thres months ago and weated Lo rent

-effices for night Feetings and wanted Lo make an sppointasnt Lo meet his, add

nothing tranwpirited result of this telephone oall, He also stated that about

Lour or five montha ago anather fellow (wnitej male; sbowt 37/384 5-l1) mwdiay bulldy

14kt alive coxplexien; dark eyos; dark trown neir) osms o see him absub reatiag an

ofiice vhlch he wanted to use for night classss in Spanish, he said this cilice rented

for 30,00 ;ar month snd the subjeat pald hia $30.00 rontal snd care back the aane .
weak-end t0 ses him, He said this fellow later told him he had not recruited sufficient

stufents and that he Nno longer wanted the space. s told Ar, Seumen te keop the #30,00

which he had paid hin #3 reatal,

Luring the late afterncan of 12-2-6) reporting sgent intervieved (ir, Ronny Caire, 616

Dacaine St., hew Jrleans, where he rasides and where he also ocperates an savertising

agency, /r, Caire stated that he saemod %o recall Gswald applying for a Jou with his

agency vhile he fad olfices a% TOheS Cirall Bldg., corner Camp and Canal &t wew

Orleans. ite 3ald this uas several moaths ago and sbout whe +ine Uavald had & redlo dobate

over Radio Ssation WiSU, Kev Orleens, in August, 1963, He said this was the only tive 517
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in the basement. Two 0f the employees were uniformed
officers and two were in civilian clothing. Several persons
were standing at the desk obtaining the release of inmates
of the Jail. ALXXANDIR asked the police lieutenant in
charge of the desk about OSWALD and was told OSVALD would
uot be moved until 10 &.m. There was no other representative
©f news media in the bamement yet.

ALEXANDER stated he walked in various parts
©f the bamement from 7:30 a.m. until the shooting of OSWALD
which occurred about 11:30 a.m. He was carrying a camera
but wore no identification of any kind. At no time was
he siked Yor Identification by any police officer and he
doudts that any other newsmen were asked for identificatba.
He noticed several representatives of news media had preas
cards on their coat lapels but most did not have any identi-
fication showing. He knows of nu porson other than police
and representatives 0f news mediz who were in the area,
except for JACK RUBY and he was nov aware RUBY was there
until after the shooting of OSWALD. ALEXANDER is of the
opinion the police did not ask for ideatification from
persoas eatering the basemeat of City Hall and just assumed
averyons there was A representative of news media.

During the time between 7:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m.,

representatives of aews media entered the basmement.
About 9:30 a.m., & crew of camersen from KSLD - TV,
Dallas, and ¥BAP - TV, Fort Worth, Texas, manned two
live cameras which cameras had been left fn the hall way
ot the basement overnight. The two orews were told by
officers to move the cameras and moved eastward to the
area of the basement at the entrance of the police garage.
There were some 13 to 20 uniformed officers in the area
aloag with about 17 reserve policemen. About half of
the reserve policemen were sent outsidsthe building. About
10 o ALEXANDER went outsidsand observed the police
enter and apparently search a red brick building across
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the street south from the south ramp entrance into the
basement. He observed one officer on the roof.of this
building. ALEXANDER re-entorod tho basoment without

being asked for identYYITitIon. About 9 a.a., ALEXANDER
observed several officers soarching the area of the
basoment. The officers were looking in the trunks of
cars located in the police garage as well as looking

in ai? conditioning grills in the hall ways. ALEXANDER
asked ‘one of the officers the reason for the search

and was told the police had roceived a threat on OSWALD's
14fe. During all of this time no part of the bascment was
closed off and business appesred to be going on as usual
at the Bail Out Dosk  ALEXANDER did observe some police
officers to move several city ouployees out of the area
of this police garage and to seal off the two elevators
in that side of the building.

ALEXANDER observed the following representatives
©of news media who were known to him in the basement pr.or
to the shooting:

JACK BEERS, Photographer, Dallas Moraing News,
Dallas, Texas. :

GENE BARNES, NBC cameraman, Burbank, California,
who was working in conjunction with ALEXANDER, but who did
not arrive at the basemont of City Hall until about 9:30

a.
* JAMES R. DAVIDSON, AIE Studios, 2510 Tangley,
Houston, Texas, who was working for ABC.

TOM PETTIT, NEC, Burbank, Californis.
Camera crew of WBAP « TV, Fort Worth, Texas.
- Camera crew of KfLD - TV, Dallas, Texas.

CommissioN Exmerr No. 2037~Continued
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GENE » Cameraman for National Broad st
cupuu Ino, (NBC) News -Staff, Hollywood, marmﬂf'u"i‘.-
m c.{;;oognohna.gm; at ‘1;.902 3100::1. d Street, Van

» .30&3
fo i iming m& ephone atview s furnished the

He left Los Angeles, California, at 12:20 p.m
November 22, 1963, by American Airlines for Dallas, gbxu. and
¥as present on official duties at the Dallas City Hall on
::\.n:bc;h:z, 1962. o;uh';?.n LEE HARVEY OSW,

2.3 ograp! A as he was brought into the bas it
by law officers and then to exit the basemant, while ot}.:;nm
cameras picked up camera continuity, and prepars to follow the
armored truck, parked in one of ths two basoment ramps, as
it transported OSWALD to the County Jail. He gmto%d
OSWALD as the latter was brought by officers out o
basement elevator doors in the City Hal.
fifteen feet towards a cerridor. At that time
through a tunnel being used for television cables and other *
equipnent. As he was leaving the building, he hsard a shot
but continued on to him rented car parked nearby in order to
be ready to follow the armored truck. Dallas Police Department
Officer SPEARS was standing by the rented car and was to serve
;:.m{éyo:lhbm‘, ob:ai:ed three days off from duty and had

Y BARNES to act as dr
first two of those days. dver for BARKES for the

BARNES saw Sergeant PUTNAM, Dellas Police Departme.
*un up to & Police Department m.uu:unt stationed at the nte
armored truck and heard him say, "X got me a nigger."
seeing a microphons close by he said, “I'm sorry. I have
;: u.o N;soi“n}hlzxn explained to the Lieutenant that the
L
fegro, oen ing over the tops of cars in the city

OSWALD was brought out very short thersafter
:::::g in an t;n:lxi:r.u;. to h: mn::{hhosptnl :{ a_speed lppmt-
nine r hour, BARNES
closely in the rented ocar, m'u.ah had no rm.n:.sm folloning

: BARNES was the first newsman
haspitsl from the City Hall, slthough other newsmen we
xhamth-y had been stationed previously at ﬂ\')wl;:tll.

'] started setting up his oqui; nt, 0rfic SARS
came up %o him and whispered, Do you want. the mums b irs
who aho BARNES ", " SPEARS said,

t
ou'll have to grease hia palm,* Be:z'wse of SFEARS !
. ace
BARNES asked him %o repest what he had said and SPEARS aig -’
80. BARNES asked, "What does he want - $5.007" SPEARS
answered, *“You'rs the newsman - you ought to know,"
asked, “How good 1s your source?™ SPEARS answersed, "He'ls
only the guy who was handouffed to him,* BARNE3 understood
this to refer to an officer who was handeuffed to OSWALD.
Mmms snswered, "I'll have to check my office” and Just as
Led was receiving information on the telephone from his “office,”
3 Nﬁauolhlsucl in WBAP-TV in Fort \orth, Texas, that JACK
W'h shot OSWALD, SPEARS, who had stood guard for him at
b3 -'tolcphonn bogth. stuck his head in the booth and saigd,
It's JACK RUBY." BARNES noted that the "Dallas Times-Herald"
o; November 25, 1963, carried a large front-page photograph
:‘ officers essorting OSWALD down a corridor in the City Hall
n‘l;(nont and that a detective in a light sult, believed to be
wmgxm. appeared to be the only officer handcuffed to
s BARNES 18 at a loss to understand how Offlcer SPEARS

out any information, BARMES noted that when he telephonied hi
s
::1‘1'.“5\1.. a8 to paying for information as to who nhgt OSHALD,
Lo a8 advised that they had learned less than three minutes
ore from their technloians on the mobile remote truck that
i.;“'ll JACK RUBY; that the teohn’ ‘ians had recognized RURY
b diately when his picture was elecast at the very moment
ovgﬂh:‘:z;h“' and before RUBY's name had been announced

BARNES has no personal knowledge of rson
;:n;ﬁun‘ to ldl1} OSWALD or the existence of :g ::oh consapiracy.
not know OSW) RUBY or know of." -y contection between

ALD or
them. He 4id not talk to RUBY atlnyt_/.

12942 Bloomfield Street
Lforn.

o 12/63 _ ,, Van Nuys, C Fils # Los_Anseles 44-805
by SAs_FUCENE P RITTMAM & JOHN .. OANESIIM Oete dictered — 32/2/63

ThIS Soreacnt senteins neithor esannssdetion a bona. Peopant| tvagd
TS SeRRAD 4 ond e vemtonte Son ook 1o be Sieniveind euiaise 7o oreany, | 1 N0 SIOSINE o) e PRE sad o besend o
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A

1A 53-895 el a
3 . Dalles A"‘Lﬂ’»‘,ovln G ber 22, 1533,
BARNES heard rumors but cannot pinpoint any source i Preaident KEniZDY's death wes raca-vcd.
that the man who let RUBY into the Dallas City Hall basement
Ju-e before OSWALD was ahot was in a Dallas Police Department On Sundsy, November 28, 3033, e stated thas ho went
‘orm, BARMES recalled seeing this man en guard %o Dallas, Texes Police Deptriacnt absel €:80 a.m, il rocsen,
duw at elevators in Dallas City Hall basement at sowme time . ke cdded, for beins at t‘w "clica Dzpaotn %
on tha day OSWALD was shot and described him as being in his dzpartmeontts cnnouneenent to tis prc..a
60's, having white hair and a slender build, BARNES believes would be moved from the Poliee ;.;a 14
4t possible he might have heard this through CLYDE GOODSON or * at 10:00 a.n., lovembar 24, 1033, ..._:d Lo @ 2
GODSON, an off-duty Dallas Police Departwent officer who Departimant throuch the min en tmﬂce doors ang tca:: a2 elevi o B
drove for BARNES on November 26, 27 and 28, 1963. . .to the third rlo:r o{hflao buileing wiere herabofers wha Hreia, .
photographors, ota. previo ~:;1 bae: scoTods ..cd. . i
BARVES satd BOB MULHOLLAND, NGB Wews, Chicago, Cozood bron the eisviter BIESRAT eais ®;
talked in Dallas to one FAIRY, a narcotios addict now ou uniforzod zrmed policcman to identify r !
on bail on a sodomy charge in Dallas. PAIRY said that OSWALD by exhibiting his o3 erectntinls b '
had been under hypnosis from a man doing a mind-reading act © to enton thelthind eap pomels s o '
at RUBY's “Carousel.” PAIRY wu said to be a privats detsotive' e L . iz sald he wer
oA the r of An al who ook young boys on 1ights on tho third floor befors Liking tho olr.«.a “Cr to ths i
et fon Mioke " MUTROILAND may be 1acated At Roon 15975 ;’,‘if’,"? e Brgenent whale "".,""”":"'"’d L5141 30 ox 15 > ;
Statler Hotel, Dallas, WBAP-IV, Fort Worth, Texas, or throughhis oF to GSHALD'0 botng brought ous of the elvitor by joiisc. 1'
cago headquarters. About 10 to 15 mirwtea * '
T prior to 08‘- uD"' a'ncnr nee,
¢ Lo 331d ke ind otier photographors 2ad a all
o the apeLEELSAT SUOIE, o TR, Dulias Folise Deveriment, £ vegste" ko booliny Sor Hhes thay eic. 5
zany Du D‘nu Polxc- Department officars who frequented RUBY's B f};’g"; ::°§°“£°&§°;§otg’&i;h‘gg,‘[mf g gg;*gs tﬂ
"free-loading” basis, * 2 * &
. the elevator. As OSWALD cn-s:';c:.' e said ::: ~ou
BARNES was told by one salesman for Downtowm + tid then raced to the far side ¢f the =t
Lincoln-Mercury dnlor. Dsnu. that about two weeks prior to . %o plotograph OSWALD 25 s exerzed £1oi thc ba
the OSWALD shooting, he gave OSWALD a demonstration ride in a . 7 prosuzably would be led thoraleim Lo the walting aroorcd car
Comet :utmuh, which ride covered about seventeen miles B nhtc‘}_,\xou_d be used to trmpnr!: %43 to tho ecunty Jaii.
instead of the usual twelve or fourteen blocks. BOGARD said | . .- DLECICI stated that ko wis in this position as C3UAID was
OSW, drove, ncolcnung on eXpreasvays, dncolenu.n‘ in - . > led out of the booking rocz and that he had m cazora ~cir.,
ait'y mlﬁa.duelg Sxi\d ting he knew where hl.'n' “‘ e pay %o drive, . - from that tize on,
Be 8ign any papers, saying an . I3 .
ush for the car, the prioe of Which was $3.500.00, AM that Aa individusl loter icerbiffcd s3 JACK ASY ous_
he would be back in about ten days to pay cash. He gave B S b . phetographers, 1V ate., a short dlatanse fo i 3
BOOARD the name of LEE OSWALD and BOGARD gave him & business Fight and ;roceedcd to shoot O3WALD, ZILECITIAI ":.J.d ne &
. “to talte action plotos thv okhout. This £iinm whish BIESCLLN shase
rocordad all activity from tha time OSUALD ezorjsd firem thz .
T PR N e o NG ity N X R Bl i : )
: . AT N R , T - o : RN : . Chica o 4 '-'5
' . . < ; . A . 11/24/53 " *Chicazo, .I11. o E "“ll..s Lk-2c35
: GZORGE D, G v "
by Spucial Agaaft__FIELIAS . Date dictared 3272 (53 ,
'l'llllum ant sealniag Selher sonsmanndet ion: luc‘_hn{u‘-‘dh-'ll lll-ll-mntl'dll-f" -‘hl_.‘l-
37" . m,u.“n-ml.-nnuh-lnhll“ wuiside your . . !
Commmninn FTxiner No, 2008 . Cont ineed €enarncrmmicsne Frworrorrr Alos 1500 e0n

€3 Bhotinn
7:. h-1639
K s ‘
alavator invo the dookiug rom aad .mx that ruow to where he 29
was shot is.presently 13 “ho nands ol lils employer, UPI, in '
Kew York: City or acb.t::,,;,«an, D. C.

told nothing additional by this individual, but that the

BLEIGAN stated that betussan 9;00 and 10:00 a.m., the same adove caused speculation among thempelves as to whether RUBY !

palJ.ce d?;agtmn;::d ;ge:imn aﬁbns pcrw.ttezot'oh:a 80 or‘lnd ig:,ﬂu : bad an accomplios or whether °mb. s RUBY were :
e doing . :

His Teason for leaving he told ha_l*rnter at : ~. interested in angy with !

the Ma mtmmc of tho Tsump that he had to leave to get !
|

!

equipment. On his return he was permitted to re-enter the police
depart@ent premises by thu same route wi ’Tm
but that he presundd the armed officer on duty recognized ) h.‘[
r-vingz left the ramp shorily befors., ELECKMAN said he 8iw o

one in the Police Department or in the ramp nhe was not believed
by bim to be a member of the depariment or theworking press.

He said he had no lmowliedje of anyone permitted to gain entry

to the police department on Sunday, November 24, 1963, without ;
properly identifying himself, and neither did he have ary !
Jmouledge or indidation that any police officer or official H
conspired or peruitted the unauthorized presence of anyone in : . .

the basement. !

BLECKMAN said that to his Mncwledge he had never geen . i
RUBY prior to RUBY's actusl shooting of OSWALD a. lthouuh on Fricay . - '
evening November 22, 1963, when OSWALD was brought to the linewp . .
roon of the Polige Department, acoording to various persons . ;
(1dentities unimown) RUBY was alleged to havebeen present and N
allegedly asked a queatior of OSWALD. The exhibition of OSWALD !
in tha lineup room was aprarently for the convenience of the press
and pm‘ztomphan than for any police funotion acoording to

BLECKMAN hta( ;at at Parklind Memorial Hospital later

on Sunday, Kovember 2“ 4.903 an indiviiual described 2s in his
aarly thirties, 58" éo- 200 pounis, sturdy build, blond
hair who was either a diﬂctor of a TV station in Dallas or in
eharge of a TV crew from a Dallas TV station told him in the
presence of HENRY A. KOXCJAN, 9009 Freejort Drive, Dallas,
. telephone DAvis 8-1043, that an upr=r window of a building i
either Main or Commerce Streota ov -looiddng the police dpp‘nunt .
;- ramp was open Priday after the Preiident's assassination, all
7. lay Saturday and Sunday but that ahortly after OSWALD's murdoer

tha window was shut, BLECKMAN stated tiiat he could recall being

9/
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According to the records of the New Orleans Pudblic Sorvice, Inc., R. J. Haydsl,
had moved from 331 Octavia St., City, to 1935 Upperline St. on 9-23-1, and he u atill
receiving oas and electric service ai the latter address.

The records show that John or Patricia J. Lacaze live at 4900 Dasnneel St. and have been
Tesiding ot this address since 3-22-62. The vriter recalled intervieving & John and
Patricia Lacase, paycos of a check, file 3-13-5333 some years ago. i

A photostat of Install Order No. 13237, dated 3-22-62, wns cbtained. It shows that
tho Lacaze's have phone numbers 895-787h and M 9-0334, the latter number being the
phone mumber of R. J. Haydel, Sr., 1935 Upperline St., City.

Upon returning to the office, R. J. Hnydel, Jr., after having been interviewed by SA
Gerrets and SAIC Rice, wans prcpu' to depart the office. He was intexviewcd by the
vriter and stated 595-791k had been changed to 891-5365. Further, that
he wms more or less living in & comon-law relationship with Patricia lacaze, co-payes,
f1le 3-13-5333. Further, that as he is an olectrician and is seldom howe, Patricia
zf:ze takes his phone calls for him. He indicated he expects to marry her at a future

On 13-26-63 called at Ed Smith Stencil Works, 426 Cemp St., New Orleans, and inter-
viewd Mr. J. B. Moore, Vice Presidont. A copy of the application form, The Fair Play
Jor Cuba Commiitee, bearing the name "A.J Hidell, P. O. Box 30015, New Orlsans, a.”
wai uhou: to hin. He said without & doubt m-mmmnu-mmrawxnus,
No. 2%. Ee sald these sets cost 32 50, were by the Co.,
menco, and vere sold by dcally all stores, stores, etc.
nemdmmemmmmlmunmm-immummm-pm
could zaic name stamps in any coabination of names.

2:;5!90:1mlhamnphommorommslumhhdmrmmum
ote.

On 11-26-63 called ot the Hew Orleans Better Business Buresu and made neme checks in
the following noses:

Fair Play for Cuba - negative

Lee Harvey Oswnld « tive

A. J. Hidell, Alex Jomes Hidell-Haydel - nogative
Dr. Leonaxd Reisomen - negative

There vas & Tile under the uste D1 1

and reflecled that the local representative is Carlos Bringuier. Nnhcr, '.h: A Mre.
Gernci had called the Botter Dusiness Burcsu on an
had civen her son a book of tickets to sell.
. ¥ivh City Hall, New Orleans, and ves informed that Bringuier had called at City Hall
uumgmmm--mmmmuunomreo-unmhrmuun
Sickets or bonds in comneciion wWiih the Cuban Student

that Mrs. Geraci hed been so notilied.
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There vas & file on the Cuban Dewmocratic Revoluntiomary Frout, Crusads to /ree Cube,
P. 0, Box 50523, Mew Orleans, which had been rented as of 10-2-62 under the ebove
llated name. This file was rovievod but nothing of interest was noted.

There was also a file under the title of The Information Council of the Americas,
INCA Truth Tapes Hesdquarters, 620 Gravier 3t., Hew Orlesns, phone 523-361h. This
file ws revievod but nothing of interest was noted.

1l from Mr. Robert Critcher, Field Repre-
ot!‘!ca, 830 Comp St., New Orleans. He stated
that Lee Harvey Osvald had registered with their office for uncmployment benefits, had
filed a claim for benefits and wvas registered for work.

On 11-26-63 8A Gerrets received a ta
State

Mr. Critchor said that the last time Oswald reported to his office was sbout 1} months
6g0 when he riled & claim for bemefits. FPurther, that all woge claims vere againd the
State of Texas. uauumu-cm»nuunmm:wmmm, we should first
contact Mr. Jorminal Messina, District Superintendent, State of Louisiane

of Labor, Division of Zwployment Security, 830 Canal St., City, phone 2‘-11'&1.

The same dote made phone call to Mr. Messina and he stated that early on the morning
of 11-26-63 an FBI ngent had been given all of the records pertaining to Oswmld.

He said his office had made a check in the nome A. J. Hidell and various other spellings
of this name with negative resulta.

BAIC Rice later coutacted ASAIC Sylvester, FBI, Nev Orleans, and he stated that if Mr.
Messina would authorize his office to make a reproduction of the ‘records

Oswmld, his office would make soms and furnish them to this office. BSAIC Rice cmucul
Mr. Messina by phone and he stated he would contact the FBI office and authorizs the
reproduction of the records. They vere fumnished this office by SA Leon Caskell, FEX,
on 11-27-63, and & copy of the complate record was the Dallas office by
Office Memorundum dated 11-29-63.

on 11-26-63 LD phone call was made to Capt. R. E. Hortom, Loulsiana State Police,
Baton Rouge, La. He was requested to make a name check in the following listed names
and advise this office of the results Lmmediately:

Lee Harvey Oswald

Clay Bertrand

Pair Play for Cuba

A. §. Bidell-Haydel, etc.
The same date a phone call was recoived from Capt. Horton. He stated that he bad an
t card re

¥RI transcript of the criminal record of Oswald, as wvell as s fingerprint

Oswald, and would furmish us vith & copy of sach. Also, that he had & record of Jemes

Avoer Haydel, home address, Bunkie, La., vho had been arrested at Houms, lLa. on 1-0-55
rprint card

for indocent exposure. He said he would fumish s photostat of the Pings.
of the subject in the event 1t would be of any value.

Radd
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